PLEASE POST

Posted: Tuesday, March 12,2019 at 11:00 a.m.
Posted Wednesday, March 13, 2019 at 2:50 p.m.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING #1,561

Date: Thursday, March 14, 2019
Time: 6:00 p.m.
Location:

7

8.

Mt. Everett Regional School Library, 491 Berkshire School Road, Sheffield, MA

Agenda- AMENDED

All interested members of the public are invited to attend.

[The listing of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the Chairman which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact
be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.]

Call to Order

Standing Reports

a. Approval of Open Public Hearing Minutes and School Committee Minutes #1560 of March 7, 2019

b. Miscellaneous Correspondence
Student Representative Report
Student Spotlight

Public Comment

New Business

a. Adoption of FY’20 Operating, Transportation, and Capital Budgets
Motion to approve the FY20 Operating, Transportation and Capital Budget as follows.

FY20 Budget
e  Operating Expenditure Budget

e Transportation Expenditure Budget

e  Capital Expenditure Budget

e  Capital Project Bond Repayment

TOTAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET

FY20 Assessments
e Operating Assessment
° Transportation Assessment
. Capital Assessment

° Capital Project Assessment
TOTAL TO BE ASSESSED

Roll Call Vote:
Unfinished Business

Business with District Member Towns

$ 14,996,831
$ 1,590,491
$ 358461
$ 375850
$17,321,733

$ 12,340,720
$ 903,668
$ 358461
$ 375950
313,978,799



9.  Subcommittee Reports
a. Policy Subcommittee —D. Sears

10.  Chairman’s Report
11. Superintendent’s Report
12.  Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report
13. Director of Student Services Report
14. Business Manager’s Report
a. Approval of Warrants: March 8, 2019
b. Warrant Process
c. Vote to Accept Grants and Gifts
d. Budget Transfers
15. Future Agenda Items
a. College & Career Planning Initiatives for FY20 and Beyond — April 25, 2019 Meeting
b. Report of College Submissions — April 25, 2019 Meeting

16. Adjourn

Next School Committee Meetings.
April 4, 2019 — Monterey April 25, 2019 - Alford May 9, 2019 (Sheffield)
June 13, 2019 - Egremont June 27, 2019

Upcoming Events:

March 22, 2019 7:00-9:00 p.m. High School Musical TACPAC

March 23, 2019 3:00 - 5:00 p.m. High School Musical TACPAC

March 24, 2019 3:00 - 5:00 p.m. High School Musical TACPAC

March 29, 2019 8:30 - 11:00 a.m. Talent Show - UME

April 3, 2019 6:00 — 8:00 p.m. Parent Workshop “Feeding the Developing Brain”, UME Library
April 30, 2019 Red Cross Blood Drive — Mt. Everett Gym

May 3, 2019 Senior Prom

May 4, 2019 9:30 - 10:30 a.m. Monterey Annual Town Meeting — Monterey

May 6, 2019 7:00 - 8:00 p.m. New Marlborough Annual Town Meeting — UME Café
May 6, 2019 7:00 - 9:00 p.m. Sheffield Annual Town Meeting — TACPAC

May 7, 2019 7:00 — 8:00 p.m. Egremont Annual Town Meeting - TACPAC

May 14, 2019 7:00 - 8:00 p.m. Alford Annual Town Meeting - Alford

May 16, 2019 7:00 - 9:00 p.m. Grades 7-12 Spring Instrumental Concert TACPAC
May 30, 2019 6:00 — 8:00 p.m. Gr 7-12 Music Banguet

June 1, 2019 Graduation - Tanglewood

June 6, 2019 6:00 - 7:30 p.m. Gr 3-6 Chorus/Band - TACPAC

The SBRSD shall post all School Committee and Subcommittee meetings on its website (http:/fwww.sbrsd.org/school-committee. html) in
compliance with Open Meeting Law and pursuant to the regulations of the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office 940 CMR 29.03(4).
Please visit the SBRSD’s website for all meeting information. All approved meeting minutes of the SBRSD school committee are posted on the
district’s website on the school committee page.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national
origin, sexual orientation, disability or homelessness.



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETINGS

All regular and special meetings of the School Committee shall be open to the public. Executive sessions
will be held only as prescribed by the Statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

The Scheol Committee desires citizens of the District to attend its meetings so that they may become
better acquainted with the operations and the programs of our local public schools. In addition, the
Committee would like the opportunity to hear the wishes and ideas of the public.

In order that all citizens who wish to be heard before the Committee have a chance and to ensure the
ability of the Committee to conduct the District's business in an orderly manner, the following rules and

procedures are adopted:

ks

At the start of each regularly scheduled School Committee meeting, individuals or group
representatives will be invited to address the Committee. The Chairperson shall determine the
length of the public participation segment.

Speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes to present their material. The presiding Chairperson
may permit extension of this time limit.

Topics for discussion must be limited to those items listed on the School Committee meeting
agenda for that evening.

Improper conduct and remarks will not be allowed. Defamatory or abusive remarks are always
out of order. If a speaker persists in improper conduct or remarks, the Chairperson may
terminate that individual’s privilege of address.

All remarks will be addressed through the Chairperson of the meeting.

Speakers may offer such objective criticisms of the school operations and programs as concern
them, but in public session the Committee will not hear personal complaints of school personnel
nor against any member of the school community. Under most circumstances, administrative
channels are the proper means for disposition of legitimate complaints involving staff members.

Written comments longer than three (3) minutes may be presented to the Committee before or
after the meeting for the Committee members’ review and consideration at an appropriate time.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District



File: BEDH-E
GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

A School Committee Meeting is a meeting of a government body at which members of the body
deliberate over public business. We welcome the attendance of members of the school district
community to view your School Committee as it conducts its regular business meeting.

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 39 Section 23C governs public participation at open meetings of
municipal government bodies.

Chapter 39: Section 23C, Regulation of participation by public in open meetings

Section 23C. No person shall address a public meeting of a governmental body without
permission of the presiding officer at such meeting, and all persons shall, at the request of such
presiding officer, be silent. If, after warning from the presiding officer, a person persists in
disorderly behavior, said officer may order him to withdraw from the meeting, and, if he does
not withdraw, may order a constable or any other person to remove him and confine him in some
convenient place until the meeting is adjourned.

The School Committee believes that the school district community should have an opportunity to
comment to the Committee on issues that affect the school district and are within the scope of the
Committee’s responsibilities. Therefore the Committee has set aside a period of time at each School
Committee meeting to hear from the public. In addition, if the Committee believes that an issue requires
a dialogue with the school district community, the Committee may schedule a separate public hearing on

that issue.

Any citizen who wishes to make a presentation to the School Committee on an item which is of interest
to him/her and within the scope of the Committee’s responsibilities may request to be placed on the
agenda for a particular meeting, Such request should be in writing and should be received by the
Superintendent of Schools at least one week prior to the date of the meeting. Such request should
contain background statements which would explain the scope and intent of the agenda item. The Chair
of the Committee works with the Superintendent to formulate the meeting agendas. Together they will
determine whether or not to place an item on the agenda and if the item is to be taken up they will also
determine when to place an item on the agenda and all parameters to be required of the presenter.

Here are the general rules for the Committee’s public comment period:

1. Public Comment shall be for a period of 20 minutes and shall generally follow the opening of the
meeting. The Committee reserves the right to rearrange its agenda to accommodate scheduled

presenters.

2. Any citizen wishing to speak before the Committee shall identify themselves by name and address
and shall speak for no longer than 3 minutes. No citizen may speak more than once without
permission of the Chair, All citizens shall speak to the full Committee through the Chair and shall
not address individual members or administrators.

3. Individuals may address topics on the agenda, items specified for public comment, or items within
the scope of responsibility of the School Committee. The Chair shall rule out of order any individual
who fails to honor the guidelines or who addresses a matter inappropriate for public comment.

4. Any Committee member may direct questions to the speaker through the Chair in order to clarify
comments of the speaker.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District



Ao
Southern Berkshire Regional School District
Mt. Everett Regional School Library
Sheffield, MA

March 7, 2019
Open Public Hearing Re FY20 Budget

School Committee Members: Art Batacchi, Jeffrey Blaugrund, Jane Burke, Ken Knox, Dennis Sears,
Maryellen Brown, Marcella Bush, Bonnie Silvers, Jon Bruno

Absent: David Travis

Administration: Beth Regulbuto, Chris Regan, Peter Dufresne, Sandi Hubbard, Jesse Carpenter,
Glenn Devoti

Press: Hanna Shirley, Berkshire Record; CTSB TV;

Others: Michele Shalaby, Mary Shalaby, C. Ketchen, K. Ketchen, Amy Lyn, Charles Miller, Robert
Miller, Tara White, Sarah Siket,

1. Welcome/Call to Order:
Chairman Knox called the public hearing to order at 5:07 pm and welcomed the town officials
and other audience members.
Roll call of all school committee members present.

2. Overview of FY 120 Operating, Transportation and Capital Budgets
Superintendent Regulbuto gave a power-point presentation of the FY20 Operating, Transportation
and Capital Budget that covered the following areas:

District Vision

Guiding Principles

Strategy for District Improvement 2018-2021

State Budget Process

SBRSD FY20 Operating Budget Timeline

FY20 Budget Overview — FY20 preliminary budget $17,321,733 an increase of $631,722 or
3.79% over the FY 19 budget.

FY20 Operating Budget — Major items affecting increase in operating budget are

FY20 Capital Budget — Proposed budget is a 0% increase to Capital Expenditures

FY20 Debt Schedule

FY20 Proposed Increase to Assessments — Total net increase in assessments $400,951 or
2.95%.

See attached power point for details. This document is also available on the SBRSD website.

3. Comments and Questions from Town Officials/Audience Members
Michele Shalaby, New Marlborough, asked for clarification on some items that were presented.

4. Adjourn
Motion to adjourn the Public Hearing at 5:35 p.m.
By: Dennis Sear
Second: Art Batacchi
Vote: Unanimous



2a..

Southern Berkshire Regional School District

Mt. Everett Regional School, 491 Berkshire School Rd, Sheffield
February 21, 2019

Minutes of Meeting #1559

School Committee: Art Batacchi, Jeffrey Blaugrund, Jane Burke, Ken Knox, Dennis Sears, Maryellen Brown,
Marcella Bush, Bonnie Silvers, Jon Bruno

Absent: David Travis

Administrators: Superintendent Regulbuto, Chris Regan, Peter Dufresne, Jesse Carpenter, Glenn Devoti
Press: CTSB TV, Hannah Shirley - Berkshire Record

Others: Charles Miller, Amy Lyn, Sarah Siket, Mary Shalaby

1. Call to Order: Ken Knox, Chair, called meeting #1560 to order at 6:02 p.m.

2. Standing Reports
a. Approval of Minutes of School Committee Meetings #1559
Motion to approve the minutes of school committee meeting #1559 as presented.
By: Bonnie Silvers
Second: Art Batacchi
Vote: Jeffrey Blaugrund — Abstain; Yes vote from rest of committee. Motion passes.

b. Enrollment
Superintendent Regulbuto reported that the District enrollment was at 694 as of March 1, 2019, down
by one student since February 1, 2019.

c. Miscellaneous Correspondence - None

3.  Student Representative Report
Mary Shalaby, Grade 11 Student Representative reported on past and upcoming events at the school:
Model UN Debate; Little Shop of Horrors — HS Musical; Varsity Basketball Team will be playing this
Saturday at UMass; Prom will be held on May 3™ and this year grade 10 students will be allowed to attend.

4. Public Comment - None

5.  Student Spotlight — Mr. Miller mentioned that this February vacation some Grade 5 students
attended a Science Camp and they will be presenting at the next meeting.

5. New Business
a. Approval of the 2019-2020 Academic Calendar

Motion to approve the 2019-2020 Academic Calendar as presented.
By: Dennis Sears
Second: Jane Burke
Discussion: Superintendent Regulbuto informed the committee that she had received some feedback
from the staff after they had reviewed the calendar. Some of the suggestions were to eliminate February
break and Good Friday Holiday, have a half day before thanksgiving; and have staff start the Thursday
and Friday before the last week in August. Superintendent Regulbuto would like to send out a survey to
parents in September to get feedback regarding some of the suggested changes for the 2020-21
academic year.. Her recommendation is to adopt the current calendar for the 2019-2020 school year.



6.

7.

8.

9,

Vote: Unanimous

. Approval/Signing of SBREA Unit D and Unit E Contracts

Motion to ratify/approve the SBREA Unit D and Unit E Contracts.
By: Dennis Sears

Second: Bonnie Silvers

Discussion: none

Vote: Art Batacchi — abstain; Rest of committee Yes; Motion passes.

Unfinished Business
a. Vote to approve the SBREA Unit A Memorandum of Agreement to add the following stipend positions:

FASTBridge Leader — Secondary for $1,900

FASTBridge Leader — Elementary for $1,900

Motion to approve the MOA for the elementary and secondary FASTBridge stipends with the
following added to #1 “in keeping with existing policies regarding stipend positions”.

By: Bonnie Silvers

Second: Jeffrey Blaugrund

Discussion: Ms. Silvers explained that the negotiation subcommittee had met after the last school
committee meeting to review these MOAs. The negotiation subcommittee had previously moved
to add non-pensionable to the MOA, but the SBREA President did not agree to this and therefore
the negotiation subcommittee had met again today to revise the MOA.

Vote: Unanimous.

Subcommittee Reports
a. Finance Subcommittee— D. Sears

Mr. Sears reported that the committee had met yesterday and they agreed to recommend the
proposed preliminary budget to the full School Committee.

Motion that the school committee approve the preliminary FY20 budget.
By: Dennis Sears

Second by Jane Burke.

Discussion followed.

Mr. Sears then withdrew his motion.

Motion that the School Committee preliminarily approve the FY20 budget.

By: Dennis Sears

Second: Ms. Silvers

Roll Call Vote:

Art Batacchi-Yes, Jeffrey Blaugrund-Yes, Jane Burke-Yes, Ken Knox-Yes, Dennis Sears-Yes,
Maryellen Brown-Yes, Marcella Bush-Yes, Bonnie Silvers-Yes, Jon Bruno-Yes

. Negotiation Subcommittee — B. Silvers

Already reported in item 6 a above.

Chairman’s Report — No report

Superintendent’s Report — No Report



10.

L1

12,

13,

14.

Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report (Report attached)

Peter Dufresne reported that the Title | team had attended a two day intensive workshop in Boston.
This professional learning opportunity provided them the structure to revamp the Title 1 program for
next year.

He also stated that the planned coursework at Mt. Everett is continuing. As the budget develops the
picture will become clearer as to what will be incorporated in the Program of Studies.

March 8" will be a RTI training day with Dr. Chris Weber. The morning will be spent working with
the building leadership teams to review processes and protocols and the afternoon will be spent with
the entire faculty and paraprofessionals in the district. Through grant funding the district was able to
purchase Dr. Weber’s book “Simplifying Response to Intervention” for all adults in the district.

Director of Student Services Report (Report attached)

Ms. Hubbard reported that her staff had attended a conference on Occupational Opposition Disorder.
The Early Childhood Taskforce had also met and they are looking at the program and making
recommendations regarding screening and entrance age. Special Olympics will be at Monument
Mountain Regional High School on May 1*.

Business Manager’s Report
a. Approval of Warrants: February 22, 2018
Motion to approve the warrant of February 22, 2018 as presented
By: Dennis Sears
Second: Bonnie Silvers
Vote: Unanimous

b. Vote to Accept Grants and Gifts - None
c. Budget Transfers - None

Future Agenda Items - None

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:42 p.m.
By: Dennis Sears

Second: Art Batacchi
Vote: Unanimous

Documents presented at this meeting:

Agenda SCM 1560

Minutes of SCM #1559

Enrollment

Academic Calendar 2019-2020

Unit A MOAs

Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator Report
Director of Student Services Report

Warrant of February 22, 2018



The Commontoealtlh of Mazsachusetts
MASSACHUSETTS SENATE

Chairman
SENATOR ApaMm G. HinDs

Berkshire, Hampshire, Franklin
and Hampden District

Joint CoMmMITTEE ON TOURISM,
ARrTs AND CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT

State House, Room 309

BostoN, MA 02133-1053 Vice Chairman
TEL. (617) 722-1625 Joint COMMITTEE ON
Fax. (617) 722-1523 Economic DEVELOPMENT

AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES
Apam. HiNnDs@M ASENATE.GOV

WWwW.MASENATE.GOV

March 1, 2019

Beth L. Regulbuto, Superintendent
Christine Regan, Business Administrator
Southern Berkshire Regional School District
491 Berkshire School Road | P.O. Box 339
Sheftield, MA 01257

Re: FY19 Rural School Aid and SBRSD
Dear Superintendent Regulbuto, Administrator Regan, and members of the School Committee:

I am writing in response to a letter [ received from the Southern Berkshire Regional School District (SBRSD), dated
January 14" with regards to Rural School Aid and it’s applicability to the school district. In the letter, Superintendent
Regulbuto and Business Administrator Regan discussed their concerns with the district’s ineligibility to receive Rural
School Aid for the FY'19 state budget cycle.

Please know that I, as well as DESE, am aware of your concerns and the issues you have raised in the letter. I understand
from my staff that DESE has explained to SBRSD why the school district did not qualify for FY 19 Rural School Aid.
Estimates provided to my office by stakeholders last spring when I was working to establish a new grant program in the
state budget were not the same estimates that DESE developed in their final calculations. Different underlying income
and student enrollment data was used to calculate the original aid distribution, leading some districts to believe that they
were eligibie for funding when they may not have been. The information that was distributed to the public was intended
to build advocacy and interest in Rural School Aid during the FY 19 budget debate, but it was not an official calculation.
Rather, it was a snapshot prediction of what may be expected when Rural School Aid would first be implemented.

Nevertheless, having heard from SBRSD and other communities and school districts, I am actively exploring how to
capture schools that were not eligible for aid last year in FY20, considering improvements to the present Rural School Aid
formula, and working to improve the state’s education funding formula to ensure that Chapter 70 provides for the
inclusivity of rural schools.

In fact, on February 28", 1 hosted a Rural Schools Lobby Day at the State House in Boston with Representative Blais and
the Massachusetts Rural Schools Coalition to promote our for fair funding for rural schools campaign. Dozens of
legislators, school administrators, teachers, parents and students traveled across the state to attend the advocacy day and to
support a bill I filed this session, SD.2292, An Act ensuring fair funding for rural schools. SD.2292 establishes a modified
and expanded version of Rural School Aid in statute and establishes rurality within Chapter 70. The bill intends to
capture rural schools that did not receive FY'19 Rural School Aid and intends to ensure that all of our rural schools are
equitably funded by Chapter 70. In tandem with SD.2292, we are also advocating for an increase in funding for Rural
School Aid to $9 million in the FY20 state budget.



I was extremely pleased that Senator Jason Lewis, newly tasked by the Senate President to chair the Joint Committee on
Education, attended our briefing and met with a number of rural superintendents and legislators yesterday to further
discuss the challenges faced by rural schools. I am also a member of the Education Committee and am pleased that
Chairman Lewis pledged to work with us this session, and asked me to coordinate efforts on rural school issues for the
Committee. I expect that together we will make progress on impactful reforms.

This session the Senate will continue to recognize the need and sense of urgency to change the way we fund public
education in the Commonwealth. The Legislature will be debating legislation relative to the recommendations of the
Foundation Budget Review Commission (FBRC), S.238, The PROMISE Act, filed by Senator Chang-Diaz and of which I
am a cosponsor. S.238 intends to fix the state’s Chapter 70 funding formula to more accurately and equitably distribute
state resources, so that all schools have the funding they need to deliver a high-quality, 21 century education.

I have also been appointed by the Senate President to serve as co-Chair of the Special Commission on Improving
Efficiencies in Student Transportation. The Special Commission was created in the FY 19 state budget, section 77 of
Chapter 154 of the Acts of 2018, and shall be studying regional school transportation issues. As co-chair, rural school
issues will remain at the forefront of my mind as the Special Commission studies school transportation.

Throughout the session I will continue to advocate for the needs of our rural schools with my colleagues in the
Legislature. I thank you for sharing your concerns and for remaining engaged on such an important state-wide issue. I
hope this update on our agenda for a rural school is helpful, but please do not hesitate to reach out if you have further
questions on this matter.

Sigegrely,

ADAM G. HINDS, State Senator
Berkshire, Hampshire, Franklin & Hampden District

cc: Rep. Smitty Pignatelli
AGH/da



1%

XS[X" 81N Wwo)S 6T-71-€ 1e |erosdde 10) gT-8-€ pausis sjueLIepp

87'605°9T0'T S 9T'068960'T S

LT O¥8'9EE $ 9¥'689'/SE S 6102/82/t JuelIeAn ||oJAed

LS¥8TT9€ S 68 L0V'E8E S 6T0T/¥T/T Juele/ ||oAed

CT'eL9 S €TL98°T S 90€T  6T0Z/TE/T luenep pied-d

T0°660°LLT S 98'661°€lC S Z0ST  6T07/8/¢ jueliepn JOpuap

0SCTL6ET S TLSTLeET S SOPT  610T/8T/T luelepA [enuey
unowy ‘junowy |e1o] # 49yonop 21eq

pun4 [eJauan

6T-8-€ "ONILIIN FILLININOD-9NS INVHIVM
QINOIS SINVHUVYM 6TAd



HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 1875 FILED ON: 1/19/2017

HOUSE ...............No.271

By Mr. Hill of Ipswich, a petition (accompanied by bill, House, No. 271) of Bradford R. Hill,
Timothy R. Whelan and David Paul Linsky for legislation to allow regional school district
school committees to designate one of its members to sign payroll warrants and accounts payable

warrants. Education.

The Commoniwealth of Massachusetts

In the One Hundred and Ninetieth General Court
(2017-2018)

An Act relative to regional schools.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority
of the same, as follows:

Section 16A of Chapter 71 of the General Laws, as appearing in the 2014 Official
Edition, is hereby amended by striking out the second paragraph and inserting in place thereof

the following paragraph: -

The regional school committee may designate any 1 of its members for the purpose of
signing payroll warrants and accounts payable warrants to allow for the release of checks
provided, however, that the member shall make available to the board, at its next meeting, a
record of such actions. This provision shall not limit the responsibility of each member of the

board in the event of a noncompliance with this section.

20f2

b



HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 1875 FILED ON: 1/19/2017

HOUSE ...............No.271

The Commontvealth of Magsachusetts

PRESENTED BY:

Bradford R. Hill

To the Honorable Senate and House of Representatives of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in General
Court assembled:

The undersigned legislators and/or citizens respectfully petition for the adoption of the accompanying bill:

An Act relative to regional schools.

PETITION OF:
NAME: DISTRICT/ADDRESS:
Bradford R. Hill 4th Essex
Timothy R. Whelan 1st Barnstable
David Paul Linsky Sth Middlesex

1of2



JEB - EARLY CHILDHOOD ENTERING AGES

Integrated Pre-Kindergarten

For the Integrated Pre-Kindergarten, students with special needs are eligible to join
the program when they turn 2.9- 3.0 years of age, as determined by the Special
Education TEAM. Itis a half day program (housed at Undermountain and New
Marlborough). Pre-Kindergarten transportation on small buses and vans equipped
with appropriate safety devices will be provided to in-district Pre-Kindergarten
students on Individual Education Plans (IEPs).

Priority for Peer Partners will be given to students who are 4 years of age

by September 1st and who meet Peer Partner criteria as determined by the Director of
Student Services, the Pre-Kindergarten Teachers, the Building Principal and the Early
Childhood Screening TEAM. Students 3 years of age or older by September 1st will
be added to a lottery/wait list for peer partners.

If more students register for Pre-Kindergarten than there is space, the students will be
added to a lottery/wait list.

Early Kindergarten

To be eligible, Early Kindergarten students must turn 5 years of age between
September 1% and March 1% of the school year in which they are enrolling.

Priority is given to Peer Partners who have completed a year in the Pre-Kindergarten
Program in-district students. For the school year 2019-2020 only, Peer Partners who
have completed a year in the Southern Berkshire Child Care Program and are age
eligible (based on previous policy entering age requirements) will be guaranteed
admission to the Early Kindergarten program. Remaining seats are offered to in-
district students. If necessary, seats will be selected using a lottery system.

Kindergarten

Children must be 5 years of age before September 1st to enter Kindergarten.

Grade One

Children must be 6 years of age before September 1st to enter first grade in the
Southern Regional School District with the same exception listed below.




Exception for Grade One

Any student who is a resident of the District and who has successfully completed
Kindergarten with documentation of such from his/her Kindergarten Teacher or
school, or is 6 years old by September 1, will be permitted to enroll in Grade One in
the District.

*For the 2019-2020 school year, individual cases may be evaluated by the
Superintendent/designee.

*School Choice: Students who reside within the state of Massachusetts, who meet the
age guidelines above will be eligible to enroll in district programs, per the MA School
Choice Law. Non-resident students wishing to enroll in a half-day Pre-Kindergarten
program will be eligible if space permits, participation in a screening, and upon
School Committee granting admission once requested and a decision about tuition
charges is made.

Early Kindergarten is for resident students. If space permits, non-resident students
may request admission, following participation in a screening and School Committee
Approval.

School Choice is available in Kindergarten and Grade One, as space permits.



IE - ORGANIZATION OF INSTRUCTION

The District offers a diversified educational program compatible with the needs of the
community and state standards.

The organizational plan is designed to facilitate the philosophy of educating every
student, each to his/her fullest potential.

The structure consists of multiple levels, Elementary and Secondary.

The Elementary level includes schools with pre-kindergarten through grade 5. The
Secondary consists of a middle level program grades 6-8 and a high school level
program grades 9-12.

Special education services are integrated across each grade level in all schools.

The organization is designed to meet the standards established within the Curriculum
Frameworks as required by the State Dept. of Elementary and Secondary Education
and to serve the needs of all students.



70 1 afey

v
R

XSPCONILIIN BT-PT-E ‘SLAID GNY SINYHD

{ovz) zvt
8102/5¢/01 S3IA 35INN T:T “WBWdOPRAR( [2UOISS0.4 ‘UIIN), IPLISIA-O-IN0 (60792 $  -¥6 V301 0345 -3530
(292} pooupnyd
810¢/51/6 SIA suoddng [210inRYaY - UOHIEINPS POOYPHUD AlIED G3d4S £vy'L S Ajde3 Q3ds - 3534
SHpaJd ARI3UD
DAIJRUIBY|R DAISIAL 03 SN MO||B ||IM oM SIY | "sIuswiainbas Bupialaw {4300) saunosay
810zZ/91/8 SIA PUE SUOISS|WIZ MBu 153U 01 WalsAs 13)joq 1311ad 01 siuswiasnipe pund 967111 S Adseug Jojuswyuedag
350dund LNNOWY HIANNY  SLINYYO
6Y0Z/1E/T S3IA Jswedaq 1y 2y} Jos 1a8tejug oiydesBoloyd uewag uag
S1419 AHYLINOW-NON
896VT S SS9
______ 7 SUIB0SSR1X DIAIN AUY 404 SBH NS [eaus pUE [EUoRINES
sjooyds Areluawag 10} 5Z9S 'S|00Yds
YSIH pue ajppi 10} §£8°TS - Sulag-|{am |BID0S 10 DJ13|Y3e ‘|RUOiIeINpa
s,3UapnIs ay3 W pie o1 ‘weaSoad |coyas gsygs ay3 vt Aedpiped
6I0Z/TE/E STA 01 3|qe aq 01 JapJo u poddns |BIJUBUL PA3U OYm SIUSPNIS I5ISSE OF, 00S'T S UOIlBRpUNOS leagasey
G6IOZ/TE/T SIA |oouas 1121243 "IiAl 1e swerdoid ojwspede voddns 0} 00005 S ‘U 54341019 BHOING
Hj=uaq 03 Ajunpoddo ue aney
6107/0T/T S3A 1M U31p[Iyd jooyds Alelusiua|3 131513 e 1Byl Aem e Ul "AJBuONaIsIg SZ/ 5 yuny3 ystied plo
8102/62/11 $3A uosydun| AYnJed QL9 3 snowAUOUY
810Z/€1/6 S3A wesSosd WI1S QSYES BYl Jog addns  000'S $ 0115300
000 pue Fudpo| Jaxeads sevesds ‘0€ 1sNdny 118an] 11 ,
8T0Z/9t/8 S3A Haeap POl 1esds 810t 08 v 3 009 S snowAuotry
Q3A0MddY 3LVa G3A0YddV AS0dHnd ANNOWNY HONCA SHID

‘[EADIGdE 10§ 93ILILLOY [00YIS u._.x oy:pauasald Suag w._...m. swall pagdySiy 3ioN

61-¥T-E ‘DNILITW IILUININIOD T00HDS
S131D ANV SINWVHD 6TAd 40 3DNVLIIDIOV




7 Jo 7 98ed XSPCONILITIN 6T-FT-E ‘S1ID ANV SLNYYD

SINVYD AHYLINOW-NON

E€PT'SS9 S SLNVUD HSYD
dnolg
610Z/12/C SJA saahojdwa QsyAas 10} SalUAIIDe SSAUI3M 0002 S yieaH anysiiag
6T0Z/TE/E S3A jO0UIS YBIH PUE 3|PPIA N2JAT “HA - JUBID SRIJUIPISSY SYVLS 00TT S IPUNOZ |BINYNS YN
6102/01/1 STA [O0YIS JUOWRIET YINoS - JUEID SIITUBPISAY SHVIS 00E'T 5 [12uUno) [rINYN3 YN
6T0Z/0T/T S3A NN - JUBID S3DUIPISIY SHYLS 005°C S [UNQ3 [BININD YIA
6107/01/1T S3A DIAIN - JUBJID SIDUBPISIY SHVYLS 00L°T S [PUNOD [BINYND YN
8T0¢/67/11 S3A J3UBIRJUOT/|9ARIL ‘sa||ddNS WOOISSED |BUOIIBIOA 98T'WT $  {00¥) SNINY3d - 3530
8102/62/11 S3A {Areulny) afoid aoiatag OIpNIS UBIS3Q [RIDIBWLOD G/G s M3 39371100
S3IJNAYIS
HLTW3IH 100H2S
TVIENASSE - HLIv3IH
810¢/5¢/01 SIA sayddns ‘Butule.} sasanN  Q0D'E S 2h8nd 4O Ldag v
Juauiene |jpjs AjiqeAojdwa pue Jwapede 113yt ylog poddns ey}
saouauadxs Builutes) paseg-stom paan1anais Supiaosd Ag sassauisng pue SILLIALLOY
810Z/52/0T S3A SjOOL3IS S109UUDD 'SIUSPNIS ||B J04 SSSUIPED 123480 pue a8ajjoo spoddng Qos'E g ONLLIINNOI - 3530
saoualiadxs jeuoneanpa Aujenb ydiy o1 ssa00e sjgelnba
BABY SIUBPNIS ||B 1BY} 2unsua djay o3 Ayoeded pjing O3 s33.n0sad
810Z/52/01 SIA reuswaiddng - Aojouydat Juswidopnag |Buoissajo.d ‘salddns Ayejes 8Z8'ET S {60€) v-AI T1LIL - 353¢
810Z/5Z/01 S3A WUBLUIO[3AIP 12UOISSDI0Id “BULOIUSUW - AN(END JAUdERL PEEEE §  (ovT) wit3nLlIL- 3530
'sajeunIsa Axaaod snsuad uo Apuewid peseq s Suipung splepuels Jwapeae
810Z/52/0T S3A 21815 JuiBus)el 198W UBIPIYD (| 3l 24nsua djay 01 191J1SIP 03 ADUBISISSY TESHET S (50€) | 3NL1L - 3530

3S0d¥Nnd ANOOWY H3IANNYE  SLNWED



	Agenda Packet #1561
	Agenda Packet #1560 A

